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We are returning your Application for Permit to Drill (APD) for the Los Indios Canyon 15N #1‘@|
located ir Section 15, T. 27 N., R. 1 W., lease #701-94-0011. The APD was approved on May 5, 1993,
and our racords show the well was never drilled. Should you decide to drill the well, please resubmit the

APD.
If you have any questions, please call Angie Medina-Jones of my staﬁi at (505) 761-8910.

Sincerely,

Joe Incardine

Joe Incardinej
Chief, Lands & Minerals

cc:
BlA-Harold Tecube



